Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Domenic Sirignano <ds@entinvestment.com>
Sent: March 25, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Peggy Assad

Subject: Re: Potential supplier of KN95 Face Masks

Good Morning Peggy and Dove
| wanted to share this information with both of you

We have secured a reduction in the pricing of KN95 FDA CE Class 1 masks by our making a
minimum volume commitment to the factory - and by our asking the FDA to fast track NIOSH
approval of N95 FDA CE Class 2 masks for the manufacturer. The factory very much wants to
secure NIOSH approval from the FDA/CDC - who want to see end user pricing down. (my contacts in
California have contacts to get this on track)

This NIOSH fast track and volume commitment was integral in securing a reduction in per unit pricing
to $4 and with longer term commitments of recurring daily deliveries as low as $3.65

I’'m working actively with my contacts to drive these prices down even lower - and wanted to share
this with you.

Thank You

Domenic
905 708 7324

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 11:14 PM Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Could we chat in the morning? 647-825-4894. Won’t be available between 8:30a-9:30A as well as 11AM — 12PM.

Dove

Dove Parmar
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